Yolo County Health & Human Services Agency

Douglas Brim John S. Rose, MD, FACEP
EMS Administrator Medical Director

DATE: January 30, 2024

TO: Yolo County Providers and Agencies

FROM: Yolo County EMS Agency

SUBJECT: EMSA Approved Hemostatic Dressing Update
MEMORANDUM

On January 18, 2024 EMSA approved five (5) additional HemCon® Dressings to be added to their
approved hemostatic dressings listed in the EMT Scope of Practice. Our current document can be
found on YEMSA’s website: Policies &Protocols >> Administrative >> Certification >>Emergency
Medical Technician (EMT) Scope of Practice.

The newly approved hemostatic dressings are as follows and are shown in bold type below, and the
Scope of Practice will be updated with the next regularly published Policy and Protocol update:

1. Quick Clot®, Z-Medica®
a. Quick Clot®, Combat Gauze® LE
b. Quick Clot®, EMS Rolled Gauze, 4x4 Dressing, TraumaPad®

2. Celox®
a. Celox® Gauze, Z-Fold Hemostatic Gauze
b. Celox® Rapid, Hemostatic Z-Fold Gauze

3. HemCon® Dressings
a. ChitoFlex® Pro
b. ChitoGauze® XR PRO
c. ChitoGauze® XR2 PRO
d. ChitoGauze® OTC
e. Bandage PRO
f. OneStop™ Bandage

Please contact Jared.Gunter@yolocounty.org or (916) 217-8444 with any questions.
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